

LCBA Meeting March 21, 2019

Members in attendance: Catherine Kenney, Stephanie Langmaid, Hilary McCracken, Katy Harper, Alison Roberts, Lea Gormanos, Dr. Williams

Meeting called to order at 7:06

The minutes from February were accepted and approved as written.

Officer Reports:

President – Review ballot for next year’s board members which was handed out. There are still quite a few blanks. Stephanie will email membership to see if we can get anyone added to and voted on. The voted ballots will be emailed back to Hilary who will see if we can use the secretary alias for them. After discussion, Dr. Williams is going to see if he and/or Emily can work to go a google doc ballot instead. Will see by 4/9 if that is a possibility. Question was raised about slots that were not filled and how we handle that next year. Another announcement will be made at the banquet with understanding of what will and will not happen as a result of open positions.

Treasurer – very little going on. There was the question raised by Joel Diaz about sponsorship which has not been on program. Confusion about whether personal or from church. Will work with membership to see if we can get it resolved. Discussion about how to work to get complete information from people so that they are not lost in the process.

Committee reports:

Membership –no updates

Concert Coordinator –Had success for Cluster Concert of just asking people directly for help. Will plan to do that again for the Spring Concert since sucessfully. LGPE was smooth including the food which came out to about \$4.50 per student which was less than budgeted.

Concert Programs –no updates

Social – decision made to do another donut party on April 25th (Dr. Williams’ birthday). Lea cannot help that day but Catherine and Hilary will help cover. Decision to not have milk but just donuts, juice and water. Social to start at 7:45. Lea and Catherine will talk separately to work out details.

Spirit Wear – no update

Banquet –per Stephanie – Caterer is working on menu and pricing. Will have written menu and money per person shortly. Expectation is that it will be similar to \$20/person like last year. There will be a vegetarian option. Date is May 10th.

Middle School Liaisons –no update

Uniforms –no update

Website – no update

Photographer – question was raised about the group pic from the yearbook which in past years has just shown up. However, it has been a different company this year so not sure if picture will be provided.

Driveway Art – no updates

Dr. Williams – Thank you for LGPE and everything board does. It allows he and Ms. Alderman to focus on the music and the kids.

LCBA meeting was adjourned at 7:43.

Next meeting: April meeting is still TBD